Julie Roberts - NOAA Federal

From: Julie Roberts - NOAA Federal
Sent: Saturday, August 31, 2019 8:02 PM
To: Neil Jacobs; Taylor Jordan; katherine.brogan@noaa.gov; flaglt.unsec@noaa.gov; Stuart

Levenbach; Nicholas Flocken - NOAA Federal; Kevin Wheeler; Tim Gallaudet; Wendy Lewis;
john.luce@noaa.gov; scott.smullen@noaa.gov; christopher.vaccaro@noaa.gov;
michael.weiss@noaa.gov; Brandon Elsner; Erik Noble; Chris Oliver;
andrew.lawler@noaa.gov; Ben Friedman; robert.nadeau@noaa.gov

Subject: Fwd: Photos from President Donald J. Trump’s Briefing on Hurricane Dorian at Camp David

This afternoon Neil and | joined Acting DHS Secretary McAleenan, Acting FEMA Administrator Gaynor and other
FEMA leadership in a VTC briefing for the President. The President will be at FEMA on Sunday for an in-person

briefing that we will attend. Today’s briefing went well

Kindest regards,

Julie Kay Roberts

Deputy Chief of Staff

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration

Begin forwarded message:

From: White House Press Office <info@mail.whitehouse.gov>

Date: August 31, 2019 at 7:54:05 PM EDT

To: <julie.roberts@noaa.gov>

Subject: Photos from President Donald J. Trump’s Briefing on Hurricane Dorian at Camp David
Reply-To: White House Press Office <info@mail.whitehouse.gov>

Office of the Press Secretary

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
August 31, 2019

Photos from President Donald J. Trump’s Briefing on Hurricane Dorian at Camp David

President Donald J. Trump received a briefing on Hurricane Dorian today from Acting Administrator of
the Federal Emergency Management Agency Pete Gaynor, Acting Assistant Secretary of Commerce for
Environmental Observation and Prediction Dr. Neil Jacobs, and Deputy Assistant to the President and
Homeland Security and Counterterrorism Advisor Pete Brown. The President was provided an update on
the ongoing locally executed, State-managed, and Federally supported preparation efforts.

Officials discussed the projected track of Hurricane Dorian as it approaches Florida, Georgia, North
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Carolina, and South Carolina, and the potential impacts of the storm.

The President reiterated his support of those in the path of the storm and of the officials working to keep
them safe. He asked the Federal officials to ensure that their teams are in close contact with Governors
DeSantis, Kemp, Cooper, and McMaster, and are providing all appropriate support. He impressed on
officials the importance of getting help out to those in the path of the storm and to listen to the warnings
of State and local officials.

President Donald J. Trump, joined by U.S. Senator Rick Scott, R-Fla., receives a Federal Emergency
Management Agency (FEMA) briefing update on Hurricane Dorian as it approaches the U.S. mainland
Saturday, Aug. 31, 2019, at Camp David near Thurmont, Md. (Official White House Photo by Shealah
Craighead)
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President Donald J. Trump, joined by U.S. Senator Rick Scott, R-Fla., and senior White House staff, receives a
Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) briefing update on Hurricane Dorian as it approaches the
U.S. mainland Saturday, Aug. 31, 2019, at Camp David near Thurmont, Md. (Official White House Photo by

Shealah Craighead)
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